
Mid cycle Report to Oregon Public Utility Commission on facility inspections 
OAR 860-024-0ll(l)(b)(A)(i) 

From: Cable One (West Valley) 

2101 E. Karcher Rd. 

Nampa, Id. 83687 

Ramiro Espinoza -1-208-573-6011 

ramiro.espinoza@cableone.biz 

This is a summary of the facilities inspection activity for (Cable One - West Valley) 
For the calendar years 2008 through 2012 

Vear Number Percentage 

2008 1002 12.45% 

2009 990 12.22% 

2010 975 11.95% 

2011 989 12.04% 

2012 967 11.62% 

totals 4923 

Number refers to number of (poles, customers, attachments, square miles, feeders) 

that were inspected during that calendar year. 



SCOTT Annette 

From: BIRKELAND Paul 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:32 PM 
scon Annette 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: OAR 860-024-0011 Cable One Nampa, Id. (RO 1) 
OAR 860-024-0011 Cable One Nampa, Id .. pdf 

From: Espinoza, Ramiro [mailto:Ramiro.Espinoza@cableone.biz] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:08 PM 
To: BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: RE: OAR 860-024-0011 Cable One Nampa, Id. (RO 1) 

Sure enough, I made a couple of simple changes to the formula and format. 

Thanks, 

Ramiro Espinoza 
CABLE ONE 
System Technician I Joint Use Coordinator 
2101 East Karcher Rd Nampa, ID 83687 
Cell:l-208-573-6011 
Fax: 1-208-936-4023 
Email:ramiro.espinoza@cableone.biz 

From: BIRKELAND Paul [mailto:paul.birkeland@state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:40 PM 
To: Espinoza, Ramiro 
Subject: RE: OAR 860-024-0011 Cable One Nampa, Id. 

Mr. Espinoza: 

When I add up the percentages in the right hand column I come up with 60.2, not 59.2 
It's a moot point, as you are above 50% either way. 

Paul B. 

From: Espinoza, Ramiro [mailto:Ramiro.Espinoza@cableone.biz] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:24 AM 
To: BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: OAR 860-024-0011 Cable One Nampa, Id. 

Paul, 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

Thank You, 
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Ramiro Espinoza 
CABLE ONE 
System Technician/ Joint Use Coordinator 
2101 East Karcher Rd Nampa, ID 83687 
Cell:l-208-573-6011 
Fax: 1-208-936-4023 
Email:ramiro.espinoza@cableone.biz 
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